Upper Paxton Township Board of Supervisors Monthly Meeting August 28, 2019

Those in attendance: Ron Hepner, John Orr, and Robert Stoner, Supervisors; Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer; Steve Erdman, Roadmaster; John Hoffman, Dave Rhoades, and Heidi Mace.

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hepner at 10:00 a.m. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. Robert Stoner made a motion to approve the minutes from the August 13th meeting after the change was made to correct the amount of the money awarded for the Community Development Block Grant from \$100,000 to \$107,300. Second by John Orr. With all in favor, motion carried. John Orr made a motion to pay the bills. Second by Robert Stoner. All in favor, motion carried.

Public Comments: None

<u>Roadmaster's Report:</u> Roadmaster Erdman informed the Board that the roadcrew has been busy filling in potholes on various roads, doing temporary repair from washouts on dirt roads, making street cuts for pipe projects, installing pipe on Landfill Road, cleaning up equipment, sign work, cleaning up loose stones at intersections, and measuring for pipe.

Old Business:

- 1. The Board previously met with Zoning Officer Marty Sowers to discuss the revised Schlegel Plan. John Orr said that he had also met with William Burch of Burch Associates to discuss the stormwater plan for the property located at 725 Paxton Drive, Dalmatia, PA 17017. Orr also said that Zoning Officer Sowers and Township Solicitor Pete Howland are now reviewing the plan and at some point, the Board will be working with Pete Howland to draft a letter, regarding the stormwater management on the plan, for Light Heigel.
- 2. The Board previously met with representatives from Herbert, Rowland & Grubic to discuss options to move ahead with possible road reconstruction/stabilization for a small section of W. Pearl Street (Myo Park Road) at the railroad bridge underpass. Luanna Zimmerman was instructed to call Dauphin County Economic Development to get more information on the grant money that the Township was awarded for this project.
- 3. The current agreement with the Millersburg Fire Company was discussed. The Supervisors met previously with members of the Millersburg Fire Company. Fire

tax millage for 2020 and future years was discussed. This was tabled and will be revisited at the September 10, 2019 meeting.

New Business:

- 1. Heidi Mace, representing Northern Dauphin Christian School, informed the Board that they have a 5K race planned for Saturday, November 9, 2019, at 10:00 a.m. Mace said the race would start at David's Community Bible Church parking lot on St. David Drive then proceed to State Route 25, Hoy Road, Grange Hall Road, St. David Drive and end at David's Community Bible Church parking lot. She said she will be contacting Millersburg Fire Company and Millersburg Ambulance Association for their assistance. John Orr made a motion to authorize use of Township roads for this event. Second by Ron Hepner. With all in favor, motion carried.
- 2. Ron Hepner informed the Board of the following dates: 10-14-19 window painting, 10-16-19 Halloween Parade, and 10-31-19 trick or treat night.
- 3. Stormwater for a portion of Schoolhouse Lane was reviewed. Robert Stoner made a motion to purchase basins for Schoolhouse Lane and pipe for Schoolhouse Lane, Landfill Road, and Isle of Q Road to be paid out of the General Fund. Second by Ron Hepner. All in favor, motion carried.
- **4.** Robert Stoner made a motion to purchase pipe, for Wagon Road, to be paid for, out of the Liquid Fuels Account (State Funds). Second by John Orr. With all in favor, motion carried.
- **5.** The possible purchase of a brush mower was discussed. This purchase was tabled for the time being.

Public Comments: None

With no further business on the agenda, Ron Hepner moved to adjourn. Robert Stoner seconded the motion. With all in favor, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer